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Mr. Brian Stanley, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,
Kildare Street

Dublin 2

15" April 2021

PQ 17113/21 * To ask the Minister for Health when the lease on a hotel (details supplied) expires;
and when the terms of the lease are to be reviewed. -Brian Stanley

the City West Hotel

PQ 17114/21 * To ask the Minister for Health if break clauses were inserted into the HSE deal
with a hotel (details supplied). -Brian Stanley

the City West Hotel

Dear Deputy Stanley,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

The rental duration of the current contract for the City West site is 23 Oct 2020 to 30 June 2021 with no
break options. The availability of infrastructure to meet the mandates associated with the Covid-19
Pandemic are under constant review by the HSE and a decision regarding the Citywest site will be taken
prior to expiry of the current arrangement.

Yours sincerely,
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Jim Curran
National Director, Estates
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The business division of the HSE



